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The Philadelphia Electric Company letter of Cacerber 21, 1931 reques te l
that testino of the stran discharqe systen instrurent volune level
suitches be discontinued upon corpletion of the piping rodifications
bet'leen the scran discharac volune and the instrarent volure and the
relocation of the leval suitch sensinq lines. These roJirications do
contribute nore reliability to the Peach Botton Station scran systcns
and in particular increase reliability of the level s'ritches and inprove
hydraulic coupling.

Uu do not agree ut th you that level suitch testing tw/ be discontinuel
becau';a of the nodifications. Our position is stated in Iten 4.2.0.3
of the C'.fR Scran discharge Systen Safety Evaluation dated Decerher 1,
lot. Iten <1.2.4.3 (Desian Criterion 3) require.! both rn lifications
anJ functional testinq of the level switches (usinq uater) after each
scran.

T'ierefore, based on Iten 4.2.4.3, we concla to thct functional testing
of the level suitches af ter each scran rust continue. You nay request
a reuvaluation of our position af ter sufficient operating experience
with the rodified systen has been obtained.

Si nce rely,J1c'.m 37N.C ! J ..

\ [ < q L:,f /
dohn F. Stolz, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch i'"
Divisien of Licensino
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*See nrevious 318 for concurrence.
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Mr. Edward G. Bauer, Jr. IE-3
Vice President and General ACRS 10

Counsel MFairtil e
Philadelphia Electric Company RIngram
2301 Market Street Gray File
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101 KEccleston

bear Mr. Bauer:

The Philadelphia Electric Company letter od December 21 ,19981 requested
that testing of the scram discharge system instrument volume level
switches be discontinued upon completion of the piping modifications
between the scram discharge volume and the instrument volune and the
relocation of the level switch sensing lines. ' These modifications
do contribute more reliability to the Peach Bttdom Station scram
systaas and in particular increase reliability of the level switches
and improve hydraulic coupling.

We do not agree with you that level switch testing may be discontinued
because of the modifications. Our position is stated in Item 4.2.4.3
of the BilR Scram Discharge System Safety Evaluation dated Docenber 1,1981.
Item 4.2.4.3 (Design Criterion 3) required both the modifications and
functional testing of the level switches (using water) after each scram.

Therefore, based on Iten 4.2.4.3, we conclude that functional testing of
the level switches after each scram must continue. You may request a
reevaluation of our position after sufficient operating experience with
the modified systen has been obtained.

Sincerely ,

John F. Stolz, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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